# EMILIE TALERMO

CREATIVE PRODUCER, PROJECT MANAGER

+351-913-55-078	2





Lisbon, Portugal

## EDUCATION

JOURNALISM, ADVERTISING
University of Colorado
2007 - 2011

SPANISH EMPHASIS
University of Colorado
2007 - 2011

## SKILLS

Time management
Attention to detail
Problem solving

Project Management

Production

Creativity

Leadership

Laughter

# AWARDS

GOLD SWORD

Instagram

2020

ABOVE + BEYOND

Cut + Run

2017

## PROFILE

Emilie Talermo is a creative visionary, wellness enthusiast and world traveler. She's known for her infectious laughter and that time she flew an airplane with a banner over San Francisco in search of her stolen dog (it worked!). She comes with ten years of experience in both advertising agency and the creative brand world. A true go-getter she'll show up in the zoom room with a big grin on the daily, money back guaranteed.

## EXPERIENCE

## **CREATIVE PRODUCER**

Instagram | 2018 - 2020

As a permalancer, responsible for a wide range of projects spanning from Netflix partnership productions to mural takeovers on walls across New York City.

- Responsible for managing pre through post production on time and in budget.
- Develop ways-of-working and drive decision making across multiple teams and locations.

#### SENIOR FILM PRODUCER

72andSunny | 2015 - 2016 and 2017 - 2018

As a freelancer, stepped in to lead production for Starbuck's Blonde Roast, Google Disabilities and Dropbox launch campaigns.

- Worked closely with internal and external teams to secure a timely and creative approach to both social and TV broadcast assets.
- Included a deep understanding of illustration, animation and CG.

#### SENIOR POST PRODUCER

Cut + Run | 2016 - 2017

Worked to ensure a smooth transition from live action into edit, audio, and color for a timely delivery of the finishing process.

- Held strong relationships with both agency and production partners.
- Provided bad dance moves and big laughs when deadlines got stressful.

## INTERESTS

Music

Writing

Photography

Meditation

Language

Travel

Scent alechmy

#### REFERENCES

#### **NALINA BARATZ**

Instagram
Head of Production
T: +1 (646) 512-3835
E: nbaratz@fb.com

#### **CHAD EMERSON**

Facebook/Instagram
Executive Producer
T: +1 (586) 872-4697
E: cwemerson@fb.com

#### AMBURR FARLS

Cut + Run Head of Production T: +1 (310) 593-3232 E: afarls@cutandrun.com

## EXPERIENCE continued

## **BROADCAST PRODUCER**

McCann Erikson | 2014 - 2015

As part of the m:united team, responsible for all things Microsoft covering both CG and live action shoots.

- Strong relationship with creative and account teams to ensure a detailed process from pre through post production.
- Responsible for managing timeline and budgets across multiple campaigns in varying languages congruently.

#### ASSOCIATE BROADCAST PRODUCER

J Walter Thompson | 2012 - 2014

As associate producer Emilie was getting her hands wet in everything from wireframe animatics to TV spots with One Direction.

- Worked closely with Rolex, Macy's and Nestle clients in addition to internal teams anticipating needs and potential outcomes.
- Engrained in the process early on in order to execute animatics all the way through assisting with final delivery on million dollar celebrity heavy campaigns.

## PERSONAL DEVELOPMENT

GRASSE INSTITUTE OF PERFUMERY Fragrance, Level 1 | Grasse, FR | 2021

BREATHWORK FACILITATOR

David Elliot | Los Angeles, CA | 2020

INSTITUTE OF INTEGRATIVE NUTRITION
Health Coach | Los Angeles, CA | 2018

COREPOWER YOGA, VINYASA + SCULPT Teacher Training | Boulder, CO | 2011